Flournoy Union
Elementary School District

PO Box 2260; 15850 Paskenta Rd. Flournoy, CA 96029 www flournoyschool.org 530-833-5331; 530-833-5332 fax

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, April 9, 2019

MISSION STATEMENT: The Mission of Flournoy Elementary School is to provide academic excellence,
responsible citizens, and a lifelong desire for learning in a safe environment.

DATE: Tuesday, April 9, 2019

TYPE: Regular Board Meeting

LOCATION: Flournoy Elementary School; 15850 Paskenta Rd, Flournoy, CA 96029

POSTED: 04/05/2019 Flournoy School, Flournoy Store and Paskenta Store

1. PUBLIC MEETING CALL TO ORDER BY PRESIDING OFFICER , at p.m.
Roll call

Lindsey Belter

Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin
Tyson Carter

Andrew Meredith

Sara Valoroso

PUBLIC COMMENT PERTAINING TO AGENDA
Comments on Closed Session Agenda Items, (below). Any person wishing to speak to any item on the Closed
Session Agenda will be granted three minutes to make a presentation.
Comments from the Floor: At this time, any person wishing to speak to any item not on the Agenda will be
granted three minutes to make a presentation. No action may be taken at this meeting on items addressed
during these comments.
Comments on Agenda ltems: At this time, any person wishing to speak to any item on the Agenda will be
granted three minutes to make a presentation.

2: CLOSED SESSION
1. Personnel Issues: [Government Code 54957]
3. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION
4, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Recognize staff present: Lane Bates, Superintendent

Rachel Davis, Teacher

Melinda Flournoy, Business Manager
Amanda Taylor, Teacher

Cody Weston, Custodian

Mei Vance, Instructional Aide

Erin Murphy, Instructional Aide
Ashleigh Fuchs



10.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA / / /
Motion/Second  Ayes/Noes _/Abstain
APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE MEETING OF: Tuesday, March 12, 2019

/ / /.
Motion/Second  Aves/Noes /Abstain

COMMENTS
1. From members of the Board of Education
2. From the Superintendent and Business Manager
3. From the Staff/Teachers

GENERAL FUNCTION CONSENT ITEMS {Attachments)
1. Bills and warrants for March
2. MOUs/Agreements: None / / /
Motion/Second  Aye/Noes /Abstain

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS  (Attachments)

1, Consider approval of Superintendent Lane Bates Contract of Employment for the

2019/20 School Year. _/ / /"
Motion/Second  Aye/Noes _/Abstain

2. Consider approval of the Budget/LCAP Hearing Planning Form.
/. / 4

Motion/Second  Aye/Noes _/Abstain

3. Approve the April Williams Quarterly Report of Uniform Complaints.

7 /. /.
Motion/Second Aye/Noes _fAbstain

4, Discuss and approve moving forward with the proposal from Elkins School regarding
lapsation of the Elkins School District into the Flournoy School District beginning July 1
2020.

’

/ /. /.
Motion/Second Aye/Noes _fAbstain

5. Consider approval of the final reading of the following updated board policies.
e BP/AR 1312.3 Uniform Complaint Procedures
e AR/E Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures
e BP/AR 3100 Budget
e BP/AR 4030 Nondiscrimination In Employment

Motion/Second ~ Aye/Noes /Abstain

ANNOUNCEMENTS




1. Congratulations to Lyndee Flournoy! Our Elks Lodge Student of the month for April.
Lyndee will get to attend an awards luncheon on Thursday, April 11th at the Red Bluff

Elks Lodge.
Friday, April 19th - NO SCHOOL (Good Friday)
April 22-26 - NO SCHOOL (Spring Break)

11. DISCUSSION ON NEXT BOARD MEETING
1. Next meeting date: Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at 6:15 p.m.
2. Possible items for action/discussion
e Resolution for Year End Closing
e Updated Policies

12. FURTHER COMMENTS
1. From members of the Board of Education
2 From the Superintendent Adjournment at




T — PO Box 2260; 15850 Paskenta Rd.

\_ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Flournoy, CA 96029

4o . ¢
/ Flournoy Union _ www.flournoyschool.org
v Elementary School District 530-833-5331; 530-833-5332 fax

MINUTES OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
FLOURNOY UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MISSION STATEMENT: The Mission of Flournoy Elementary School is to provide academic excellence, responsible
citizens, and a lifelong desire for learning in a safe environment.

DATE OF MEETING: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 at 6:15 p.m.

TYPE OF MEETING: Special Board Meeting

PLACE: Flournoy Elementary School; 15850 Paskenta Road, Flournoy, CA 96029

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sara Valoroso, Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin, Lindsey Belter, Tyson Carter

MEMBERS ABSENT: Andrew Meredith

RECOGNIZED STAFF: Lane Bates, Melinda Flournoy, Rachel Davis, Mei Vance, Amanda Taylor, Erin Murphy,
Cody Weston

1. Call the Meeting to Order and Roll Call
Board President Sara Valoroso called meeting to order at 6:15 p.m.
2. Closed Session None

3. Public comment pertaining to agenda None

4. Pledge of Allegiance

Board President Sara Valoroso led the Pledge of Allegiance.

5. Information Items
A. DISCUSSION - Joint meeting with Elkins School to discuss the future operations of the
Elkins and Flournoy School Districts.

The FUESD Board members and staff and the Elkins Board members and staff along with
Rich DuVarney, Wes Grossman and Debbie Towne discussed that the Elkins School
District will only be able to remain open for one more school year and the Elkins Board
Members asked if the Flournoy School District would be willing to consume their
district. After multiple discussions regarding the process the Flournoy School Board
advised that they will discuss this at the next board meeting and let them know what
decision is made.

6. Adjournment

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at _7:49 p.m. on motion by Sara Valoroso




FLOURNO PO Box 2260; 15850 Paskenta Rd.
L ELEMENTARY SCHOOL Flourn oyr CA 96029

/ Flournoy Union www.flournoyschool.org
x/ Elementary School District 530-833-5331; 530-833-5332 fax

MINUTES OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE
FLOURNOY UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

MISSION STATEMENT: The Mission of Flournoy Elementary School is to provide academic excellence, responsible
citizens, and a lifelong desire for learning in a safe environment.

DATE OF MEETING: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 at 8:00 p.m.

TYPE OF MEETING: Regular Board Meeting

PLACE: Flournoy Elementary School; 15850 Paskenta Road, Flournoy, CA 96029
MEMBERS PRESENT: Sara Valoroso, Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin, Lindsey Belter, Tyson Carter
MEMBERS ABSENT: Andrew Meredith

RECOGNIZED STAFF; Lane Bates, Melinda Flournoy,

1. Call the Meeting to Order and Roll Call

Board President Sara Valoroso called meeting to order at 6:15 p.m.
2. Closed Session None
3. Public comment pertaining to agenda None
4. Pledge of Allegiance

Board President Sara Valoroso led the Pledge of Allegiance.

5. Adoption of Agenda

On motion by Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin and second by Tyson Carter, the agenda was approved. Aye: 4

6. Approval of Minutes from the meeting of: February 12, 2019

On motion by Lindsey Belter and second by Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin, the agenda was approved.
Aye: 4

7. Comments:

A. From members of the Board of Education: None

B. From the Superintendent Lane Bates informed to the board that we have a new teacher that will be
with us until the end of this school year and reminded the board of the joint board meeting with Elkins Elementary
School at our March meeting to discuss consolidating.

C. From the Staff/Teachers: None

8. Donations and Gifts to the District: None
9. General Function Consent ltems:

On Motion by Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin and second by Tyson Carter, the monthly bills, warrants and Agreements
and MOU’s were approved. Aye:4



10. Discussion/Action Items — New Business

A. Consider approval of the 2018/19 Second Interim Report

On motion by Lindsey Belter and second by Tyson Carter the Board approved the 2018/19 Second Interim
Report Aye: 4

B. Consider approval of the 2019/20 School Calendar

On motion by Lindsey Belter and second by Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin the Board approved the 2018/19 School
Calendar. Ave: 4

C. Consider approval of the final reading of the following updated board policies.
e AR 5131.41 Use Of Seclusion And Restraint
e  BP/AR 0460 Philosophy, Goals, Objectives and Comprehensive Plans

On mation by Lindsey Belter and second by Cathy Bjornestad-Tobin the Board approved the final reading of the
updated board policies. Ave: 4

11. Announcements
e Congratulations to Charleigh Merkley! Our All-Star Student of the Year. Charleigh will get to attend an
awards banquet on Thursday, March 14th at the Red Bluff Community Center.
e  Friday, March 15th - NO SCHOOL (Teacher work day)
e You are invited to attend our Annual Spaghetti Dinner Dessert Auction and Silent Auction on Thursday,
March 28th starting at 5:30 pm.

12. Adjournment

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at _8:16 p.m. on motion by Sara Valoroso

Flournoy Union Elementary School District % 2
Meeting of the Board of Education !



Z Jdv (806 AONYNOTHN) AONHNOTH VANITIW 104 pejelsuss

NdESZL 6102

1vUysIq [00yds Aouanold - 806

| Jo | ebeyq ‘pancidde aq syosyn Buipsosid
EPE o) w ay) 1BY) papusWILLIOdal S1)| "S98)sni] Jo pleog 8yl Jo UcheZIoUIng pue Adljod S10UISI SU) UM S80UBPIODIE Ul panss| Uussq aAey syoay) Buipsosid ay]
6L°85P°L (sunowy ¥23Y3) 19N
00 Alpger] xe| sejes piedun ssa
61'85¥'L L S$)08YJ JO JaqUINN |BjO |
00'86¥'C I MNEHL-SSYd/LNYHHYM 9.
¥6'€EC 4 ATY 23dS vId3134v0 €l
Gz'9zL'e 6 IVHIANTD L0
junowy pasuadxg junos }29yYy9 uondiosag pun4y
fArewwnsg puny
(%11 L S)23YD J0 Jaquinn |ejo]
0€°05S vy eCt saljddng sse|] ‘UeA 1o} |Bng 00EV-EL
98'9ZY solddng sse|D ‘uep Joj [an 00€#-10 Aueg SN 6LOT/LL/ED 6£90840¥
25°696'L auedold ¥08S-1L0 seo Y 9|duL 6L0Z/LLIED 8€908L0%
00°'86¥'c 00°LS aduelnsu] yjeaH £656-9L
00651 aoueInsu] yyesH 2556-9L
00¢Zy8 adueunsu] yjjeaH ¢C56-9L
00 9v¥'e aouelnsu| yjesH £156-9L 9ISOL 6L02/LL/E0 1£908L0%
29'¢69 g o083 £055-10 0D 2up0237 @ sen oioed  610Z/LL/ED 9€908L0%
0S0LL sayoun Jop NN 004¥-€L "poid Aieg Bunnquisia ‘W 6L02/1L/S0 S€908L0Y
06l abeqies 90585-10 alsep usaly  6LOC/LLIE0 7£90810%
Lg'Le sal|ddng e 0095-1L0 alempleH soy Buluioy  6LOZ/LL/EO £€908L0¥
09'8. Bunojuopy Jayep Bunuug 20SS-10 "ou| ‘AlojelogeT oiseg  6102/LL/S0 ¢€908L0¥
2008 suoyd L065S-10 BuEed/1LRlY 610Z/LL/E0 LE908LOY
95'€eg seljddng josloid Wy 00€¥-L0 Aydiny uu3  6L0Z/LL/E0 0£9081L0¥
08°80¢ juswsinquiiay abeayiy ¢0¢s-10 syond ybie|ysy  610Z/LL/E0 629081L0%
junowy junowy juaWIWos 103lgo-pund Jo JapiQ ayj o3 Aed ajeq JaquinN
yoayo pasuadxg ¥23yn No9yo

6102/0€/€0 Ubnoays 6102/10/€0 P3eq SHO3YD

Joday pieog

ozl Aedbay



@\

CONTRACT OF EMPLOYMENT
FOR DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT

This Agreement is entered into by and between the Governing Board of the
Flournoy Elementary School District (“District”), and Lane Bates (“Superintendent”).

l. TERM: The District hereby employs the Superintendent for
one (1) school year, as Superintendent. The commencement of the Superintendent’s
employment shall be July 1, 2019 and this contract shall terminate on June 30, 2020.

2. SALARY': The Superintendent's salary shall be ten thousand dollars
(510,000) for twenty-five (25) days ($400 per day). The Superintendent will work at
least one-half pupil attendance day per week throughout the 2019-2020 school year
excluding Thanksgiving, Christmas and Easter breaks. Working during these holiday
breaks will be optional and the Superintendent shall render services only if there is a
present need for his services. If the Superintendent needs to work more than the twenty-
five (25) contracted days at, he may do so only upon advance written consent of the
Board of Trustees entered in the minutes of the Board of Trustees specifying the number
of days the Superintendent shall work and the actual dates the Superintendent shall work
in excess of twenty-five (25) days. In addition, the superintendent shall attend Tehama
County Department of Education monthly Administrative Council and SELPA meetings
throughout the year.

3. DUTIES: The Superintendent is employed as District Superintendent and
shall perform the duties of District Superintendent as prescribed by the laws of the State
of California. The Superintendent shall perform duties customarily or routinely
performed by a school district Superintendent. The Superintendent shall have primary
responsibility for execution of Governing Board policy and responsibility for the duties
prescribed by Education Code Section 35035. The Superintendent shall be the Governing
Board's Chief Executive Officer. The Superintendent shall have the additional powers
and duties as granted or directed by the Governing Board.

Other duties: The Superintendent or his designee shall: (1) review all policies adopted by
the Board and make appropriate recommendations to the Board; (2) assure that all
employees are evaluated by the Superintendent or designee as required by the California
Education Code and Board policy; (3) endeavor to maintain and improve his professional
competence by all available means, including subscription to and reading of appropriate
periodicals and joining and participating in appropriate professional associations and their
activities; (4) serve as liaison between the Board and the Board’s representative with
respect to all employer/employee matters and make recommendations to the Board
concerning those matters; (5) act as secretary to the Board; (6) attend all board meetings;
(7) serve as the District’s negotiator for negotiations under the EERA (Government Code
section 3540 et seq.); and (8) all other duties as assigned by the Board.

4. SUPERINTENDENT AND BOARD RESPONSIBILITIES: The




Superintendent shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the Governing Board. As such, the
Superintendent shall have the primary responsibility for execution and enforcement of
Governing Board policies.

5 PERSONNEL MATTERS: Subject to the final approval of the Governing
Board, the Superintendent shall have the responsibility for making recommendations to
the Governing Board in all personnel matters, including recommendations for selection
and assignment of all employees. In the above matters, the Superintendent shall present
his recommendations to the Governing Board. In the event a recommendation is not
made within two weeks after the Board’s request for a recommendation, the Board may
take any action it deems appropriate regarding any personnel issue.

6. REIMBURSEMENT FOR EXPENSES: The Governing Board shall
reimburse the Superintendent for actual and necessary expenses incurred by him within
the scope of his employment, subject to approval by the Board of Trustees.

7. OPTIONAL AND DISCRETIONARY EVALUATION: The Governing
Board may evaluate the Superintendent as the Governing Board deems appropriate.

8. MAXIMUM SETTLEMENT: Notwithstanding any provision herein to
the contrary the District reserves the unconditional and unilateral right to terminate this
employment agreement without cause upon thirty (30) day’s notice to the Superintendent.
The parties agree that this paragraph complies with Assembly Bill 1344 and Government
Code section 53260. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Superintendent may terminate
this agreement upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the governing board. If the
Superintendent exercises this right no money shall be due and payable to the
Superintendent and this contract shall be null, void and of no further force or effect.

9. NOTIFICATION: The Superintendent shall notify all board members
individually by February 1 of the school year in which this contract will terminate that
this contract will terminate on June 30 of said school year and provide each board
member with a copy of Education Code section 35031. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
this agreement shall automatically terminate on June 30, 2020. This paragraph
constitutes notice of termination pursuant to Education Code section 35031. The
Superintendent waives further notice under Section 35031 of termination of employment
and agrees that by signing this contract he has been notified that this contract will
terminate, pursuant to Education Code section 35031, on June 30, 2020. No additional
notice of termination or nonreelection or nonreemployment is required in order to
effectuate the termination of this agreement on June 30, 2020. The Superintendent shall
not be employed for an additional term beyond June 30, 2020 unless a separate written
agreement is executed by the Board and the Superintendent. This provision constitutes
written notice that the Superintendent will not automatically be reelected and will not
automatically be reemployed upon termination of this agreement on June 30, 2020.




10. CONTRACT AMENDMENTS: This contract may be amended by mutual
consent of the Governing Board and the Superintendent. Any amendments shall only be
effective if and when they are written, signed, and dated by the Governing Board and the
Superintendent, and specifically reference that the contract is being amended.

I1. COMPLETE AGREEMENT: This is the complete and final agreement of
the parties for the employment of Lane Bates as Superintendent of the District. All other
agreements whether written or implied are hereby declared null and void. Neither party
may rely on any emails, oral comments, notes, memoranda, or otherwise with respect to
the employment of the Superintendent. This is the only and final agreement regarding
the employment of the Superintendent. The Superintendent represents that he possesses
the necessary credentials to perform the duties described herein.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we affix our signatures to this Agreement as the full
and complete understanding of the relationship between the parties hereto.

FLOURNOY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

President of the Board of Trustees Date
Attest:
Clerk of the Board of Trustees Date

[ hereby accept this offer of employment and agree to comply with the conditions thereof,
and to fulfill all the duties of my employment as Superintendent of the Flournoy
Elementary School District.

Lane Bates Date



.2

Richard DuVarney
fehama County
Superintendent

e of Schools

Tehama County
Department of Education

1135 Lincoln Street Red Bluff CA 24080 | 530.527.5811 | www.tehamaschools.org
March 19, 2018
To: District Superintendents/Administrators/District Business Officers

From:  Wes Grossman, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject: Public Hearing Requirements
Budget/LCAP Hearing Planning Form

LOCAL CONTROL AND ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN (LCAP) Hearing

Pursuant to Education Code Section 52062(b) (1), governing boards must hold at
least one public hearing fo solicit the recommendations and comments from
members of the public regarding the specific actions and expenditures proposed
to be included in the LCAP. This public hearing shall be held at the same meeting
as the public hearing required by Education Code Section 42127(a)(1) - the
budget hearing.

Note: The governing board shall adopt the LCAP in a public meeting. This
meeting must be held affer, buf not on the same day as, the public hearing

- mentioned above. Also note, the LCAP must be adopted at the same meeting
the governing board adopts the budget.

BUDGET HEARING

NOTE: THE DISTRICT MUST HOLD A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED BUDGET
THEN, AT A SEPARATE PUBLIC MEETING, ON A DIFFERENT DATE, ADOPT THE
PROPOSED BUDGET BY JULY 1. -

Education Code Section 42103 requires the County Superintendent of Schools to
publish the notices of public hearing on the proposed budget for each school
district. These nofices must contain the date, fime and place of the public
hearing. One legal nofice wil appear in the Red Bluff Daily News or the Corning
Observer, as required by this code section in the period between 45 days and 10
days before the hearing. In the event a district changes its meeting date, or is

required to run a second notice for LCAP approval, it will be the responsibility of
the district to advertise the notice at its own expense.

Serving Students, Schools, and the Community
Antelope | Corning Elementary | Corning High | Elkins | Evergreen | Flournoy | Gerber | Kirkwood
Lassen View | Los Molinos | Red Bluff Elementary | Red Bluff High | Reeds Creek | Richfield



Budget/LCAP Hearing Planning Form

') ]
Name of District: ‘—/l S A A ‘5 \{N’\_{/\ --"z,\r( A %(‘ \/L:D\

All Districts in Tehama County are required to adopt its final budgl’r before July 1 of each
year and then revise that budget within 45 days after the state budget passes, for any
significant changes. Although the revisions must be made known at a public meeting,
the only public hearing requirement is for the initial budget and the Local Control
Accountability Plan (LCAP).

Pursuant fo Ed. Codes 42103, 42127 and 52062, each school district's governing board
shall hold a public hearing on the proposed budget and the LCAP during which any
member of the public may appear and be heard. The public hearing shall be held not
less than three working days following the availability of the proposed budget and LCAP
for public inspection. The County Superintendent of Schools shall publish the date and
location at which the proposed budget and LCAP may be inspected by the public as
well as the dafe, time, and location of the public hearing of the proposed budget and
LCAP. One legal notice will appear in the Red Bluff Daily News or the Corning Observer.

Public Inspection

Date(s) of Inspection: Thursday, June 6, 2019

This date must be at least 3 working days before the
public hearing {do not count the date of the public
hearing or Saturdays or Sundays, when calculating this

date).
Address: 15850 Paskenta Road, Flournoy, CA 96029
Location: Flournoy Elementary School
" | Specify district office, business office, or other location,
room # etc.
Time: |9:00am-3:00pm| [ ] aMm [ ]em

Public Hearing

Date: Tuesday, June 11, 2019
Address: 15850 Paskenta Road, Flournoy, CA 94029
Location: Flournoy Elementary School Building #1
Specify room #, board room library etc.
Time: 615 | ] am | PM
Public Adoption
Date: Wednesday, June 12, 2019
This dafe must be at least one day after the public
hearing.
Address: 15850 Paskenta Road, Flournoy, CA 96029
Location: Flournoy Elementary School Building #1

Specify room #, board room library etc.

Time: 6:15 [ ]Am PM




ot

District Superintendents/Administrators/District Business Officers
March 19, 2018
Page 2

Education Protection Account Hearing

The governing board must make the spending determination regarding
Education Protection Account (EPA) Funding in open session during a public
meeting of the governing board. The EPA spending plan should be Gpproved by
the board at the time the budget is adopted.

Enclosed is a Budget/LCAP Hearing Planning Form for use by the district in
scheduling the public hearing for the proposed budget and the Local Control
Accountability Plan. The County Office will arrange for the notice to be published.

Please complete the enclosed form and return it to our office, Attn: Roberta
Wright. We would appreciate receiving the completed form BY APRIL 12th,

If you have any questions about this schedule, please call Roberta at 528-7354.

Thank you for your assistance.

-

WG /rw
Enclosures

Serving Students, Schools, and the Community
Antelope | Corning Elementary | Corning High | Elkins | Evergreen | Flournoy | Gerber | Kirkwood
Lassen View | Los Molinos | Red Bluff Elementary | Red BIuff High | Reeds Creek | Richfield



1.3

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints
Education Code 351846(d)

District: ‘:-\‘OKLT(\CMB b\ﬂm{n"‘r"“/f Q(" \/\OQ\
Person completing this form: \‘f\/\.f{, A v V\!‘\UVLMQL]{ Title: Wanmj{(

Quarterly Report Submission Date: O January 2019
(check one) > April 2019
O July 2019

0 October 2019
Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting:
Please check the box that applies:

\“No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter
~7 indicated above.

O Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated
above. The following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these

complaints.
General Subject Total # of - : # Resolved' - # Unresolved :
Area Complaints el : L

Textbooks and
Insfructional

Materials ,8"

Teacher Vacancy
or Misassignment

Facilities Conditions

TOTALS

&
AT
=l

Print Name of District Superintendent

Signature of District Superintendent Date



9.5

Flournoy Elementary School
Board Policy

Uniform Complaint Procedures

BP 13123
Community Relations

The Governing Board recognizes that the district has the primary responsibility to ensure
compliance with applicable state and federal laws and regulations governing educational
programs. The Board encourages early resolution of complaints whenever possible. To resolve
complaints which may require a more formal process, the Board adopts the uniform system of
complaint processes specified in 5§ CCR 4600-4670 and the accompanying administrative
regulation.

Complaints Subject to UCP

The district's uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve the
following complaints:

1. Any complaint alleging district violation of applicable state or federal laws or regulations
governing any program subject to the UCP which is offered by the district, including adult
education programs; After School Education and Safety programs; agricultural career technical
education; American Indian education centers and early childhood education program
assessments; bilingual education; California Peer Assistance and Review programs for teachers;
state career technical and technical education, career technical, and technical training programs;
federal career technical education; child care and development programs; child nutrition
programs; compensatory education; consolidated categorical aid programs; Economic Impact
Aid; the federal Every Student Succeeds Act; migrant education; Regional Occupational Centers
and Programs; school safety plans; special education programs; California State Preschool
Programs; Tobacco-Use Prevention Education programs; and any other district-implemented
state categorical program that is not funded through the local control funding formula pursuant to
Education Code 64000

(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)
(cf. 3555 - Nutrition Program Compliance)
(cf. 5131.62 - Tobacco)

(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)
(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)
(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)
(cf. 6171 - Title I Programs)

(cf. 6174 - Education for English Learners)
(cf. 6175 - Migrant Education Program)

(cf. 6178 - Career Technical Education)

(cf. 6178.1 - Work-Based Learning)



(cf. 6178.2 - Regional Occupational Center/Program)
(cf. 6200 - Adult Education)

v Any complaint, by a student, employee, or other person participating in a district program
or activity, alleging the occurrence of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying) in district programs and activities, including in those
programs or activities funded directly by or that receive or benefit from any state financial
assistance, based on the person's actual or perceived characteristics of race or ethnicity, color,
ancestry, nationality, national origin, immigration status, ethnic group identification, age,
religion, marital status, pregnancy, parental status, physical or mental disability, sex, sexual
orientation, gender, gender identity, gender expression, or genetic information, or any other
characteristic identified in Education Code 200 or 220, Government Code 11135, or Penal Code
422.55, or based on the person's association with a person or group with one or more of these
actual or perceived characteristics (5 CCR 4610)

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)

(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

3: Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the requirement to provide
reasonable accommodation to a lactating student on school campus to express breast milk,
breastfeed an infant child, or address other breastfeeding-related needs of the student
(Education Code 222)

(cf. 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students)

4. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with requirements to provide a pregnant
or parenting student the accommodations specified in Education Code 46015, including those
related to the provision of parental leave, right of return to the school of previous enrollment or
to an alternative education program, if desired, and possible enrollment in school for a fifth year

of instruction to enable the student to complete state and Board-imposed graduation requirements
(Education Code 46015)

D Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the prohibition against requiring
students to pay fees, deposits, or other charges for participation in educational activities (5 CCR
4610)

(cf. 3260 - Fees and Charges)
(cf. 3320 - Claims and Actions Against the District)

0. Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with applicable requirements of
Education Code 52060-52077 related to the implementation of the local control and
accountability plan, including the development of a local control funding formula budget
overview for parents/guardians (Education Code 52075)



(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf. 3100 - Budget)

7. Any complaint alleging noncompliance with requirements related to the development of a
school plan for student achievement or the establishment of a school site council, as required for
the consolidated application for specified federal and/or state categorical funding (Education
Code 64000-64001, 65000-65001)

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

8. Any complaint, by or on behalf of a student who is a foster youth as defined in Education
Code 51225.2, alleging district noncompliance with any requirement applicable to the student
regarding placement decisions; the responsibilities of the district's educational liaison to the
student; the award of credit for coursework satisfactorily completed in another school, district, or
country; school or records transfer; or the grant of an exemption from Board-imposed graduation
requirements (Education Code 48853, 48853.5, 49069.5, 51225.1, 51225.2)

(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

9, Any complaint alleging district noncompliance with the physical education instructional
minutes requirement for students in elementary school (Education Code 51210, 51223)

(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)

10.  Any complaint alleging retaliation against a complainant or other participant in the
complaint process or anyone who has acted to uncover or report a violation subject to this policy

I1.  Any other complaint as specified in a district policy

The Board recognizes that alternative dispute resolution (ADR) can, depending on the nature of
the allegations, offer a process to reach a resolution to the complaint that is acceptable to all
parties. ADR such as mediation may be offered to resolve complaints that involve more than one
student and no adult. However, mediation shall not be offered or used to resolve any complaint
involving sexual assault or where there is a reasonable risk that a party to the mediation would
feel compelled to participate. The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the use of ADR is
consistent with state and federal laws and regulations.

The district shall protect all complainants from retaliation. In investigating complaints, the
confidentiality of the parties involved shall be protected as required by law. For any complaint
alleging retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation,
or bullying), the Superintendent or designee shall keep the identity of the complainant, and/or the
subject of the complaint if different from the complainant, confidential when appropriate and as
long as the integrity of the complaint process is maintained.

(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)



(cf. 5125 - Student Records)
(cf. 9011 - Disclosure of Confidential/Privileged Information)

When an allegation that is not subject to UCP is included in a UCP complaint, the district shall
refer the non-UCP allegation to the appropriate staff or agency and shall investigate and, if
appropriate, resolve the UCP-related allegation(s) through the district's UCP.

The Superintendent or designee shall provide training to district staff to ensure awareness and
knowledge of current law and requirements related to UCP, including the steps and timelines
specified in this policy and the accompanying administrative regulation.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent or designee shall maintain a record of each complaint and subsequent related
actions, including steps taken during the investigation and all information required for
compliance with 5 CCR 4631 and 4633.

(cf. 3580 - District Records)
Non-UCP Complaints

The following complaints shall not be subject to the district's UCP but shall be referred to the
specified agency: (5 CCR 4611)

1. Any complaint alleging child abuse or neglect shall be referred to the County Department
of Social Services Protective Services Division and the appropriate law enforcement agency.

(cf. 5141.4 - Child Abuse Prevention and Reporting)

2. Any complaint alleging health and safety violations by a child development program
shall, for licensed facilities, be referred to Department of Social Services and shall, for
licensing-exempt facilities, be referred to the appropriate Child Development regional
administrator.

3. Any complaint alleging fraud shall be referred to the Legal, Audits and Compliance
Branch of the California Department of Education.

Any complaint alleging employment discrimination or harassment shall be investigated and
resolved by the district in accordance with the procedures specified in AR 4030 -
Nondiscrimination in Employment, including the right to file the complaint with the California
Department of Fair Employment and Housing.



Any complaint related to sufficiency of textbooks or instructional materials, emergency or urgent
facilities conditions that pose a threat to the health or safety of students or staff, teacher
vacancies and misassignments, or health and safety violations in any license-exempt California
State Preschool Program shall be investigated and resolved in accordance with the procedures in
AR 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures. (Education Code 8235.5, 35186)

(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination

8200-8498 Child care and development programs

8500-8538 Adult basic education

18100-18203 School libraries

32280-32289 School safety plan, uniform complaint procedures
33380-33384 California Indian Education Centers

35186 Williams uniform complaint procedures

44500-44508 California Peer Assistance and Review Program for Teachers
46015 Parental leave for students

48853-48853.5 Foster youth

48985 Notices in language other than English

49010-49014 Student fees

49060-49079  Student records, especially:

49069.5 Records of foster youth

49490-49590 Child nutrition programs

49701 Interstate Compact on Educational Opportunity for Military Children
51210 Courses of study grades 1-6

51223 Physical education, elementary schools

51225.1-51225.2  Foster youth, homeless children, former juvenile court school students,
military-connected students, migrant students, and newly arrived immigrant students; course
credits; graduation requirements

51226-51226.1 Career technical education

51228.1-51228.3 Course periods without educational content

52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan, especially:

52075 Complaint for lack of compliance with local control and accountability plan
requirements

52160-52178 Bilingual education programs

52300-52462 Career technical education

52500-52616.24 Adult schools

54000-54029 Economic Impact Aid

54400-54425 Compensatory education programs

54440-54445 Migrant education

54460-54529 Compensatory education programs

56000-56865 Special education programs



59000-59300 Special schools and centers

64000-64001 Consolidated application process; school plan for student achievement
65000-65001 School site councils

GOVERNMENT CODE

11135 Nondiscrimination in programs or activities funded by state
12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

1596.792 California Child Day Care Act; general provisions and definitions
1596.7925 California Child Day Care Act; health and safety regulations
104420 Tobacco-Use Prevention Education

PENAL CODE

422.55 Hate crime; definition

422.6 Interference with constitutional right or privilege

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

11023 Harassment and discrimination prevention and correction

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

3080 Applicability of uniform complaint procedures to complaints regarding students with
disabilities

4600-4670 Uniform complaint procedures

4680-4687 Williams uniform complaint procedures

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1221 Application of laws

1232¢ Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

1681-1688 Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972

6301-6576 Title I Improving the Academic Achievement of the Disadvantaged
6801-7014 Title I1I language instruction for limited English proficient and immigrant students
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

794 Section 504 of Rehabilitation Act of 1973

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000d-2000e-17 Title VI and Title VII Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

6101-6107 Age Discrimination Act of 1975

12101-12213 Title II equal opportunity for individuals with disabilities

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28

35.107 Nondiscrimination on basis of disability; complaints

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

99.1-99.67 Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

100.3  Prohibition of discrimination on basis of race, color or national origin
104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504

106.8 Designation of responsible employee for Title IX

106.9 Notification of nondiscrimination on basis of sex

110.25 Notification of nondiscrimination on the basis of age

Management Resources:
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS



Sample UCP Board Policies and Procedures

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS
Dear Colleague Letter, September 22, 2017

Dear Colleague Letter: Title [X Coordinators, April 2015

Dear Colleague Letter: Responding to Bullying of Students with Disabilities, October 2014
Dear Colleague Letter: Harassment and Bullying, October 2010

Revised Sexual Harassment Guidance: Harassment of Students by School Employees, Other
Students, or Third Parties, January 2001

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE PUBLICATIONS

Guidance to Federal Financial Assistance Recipients Regarding Title VI Prohibition Against
National Origin Discrimination Affecting Limited English Proficient Persons, 2002

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Family Policy Compliance Office: https://www2.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/ocr

U.S. Department of Justice: http://www justice.gov

(5/17 3/18) 3/19



Flournoy Elementary School District

Administrative Regulation
Uniform Complaint Procedures

AR 1312.3
Community Relations

Except as the Governing Board may otherwise specifically provide in other district policies, these
uniform complaint procedures (UCP) shall be used to investigate and resolve only the complaints
specified in BP 1312.3.

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 1312.2 - Complaints Concerning Instructional Materials)
(cf. 1312.4 - Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures)

(cf. 4030 - Nondiscrimination in Employment)

Compliance Officers

The district designates the individual(s) identified below as the employee(s) responsible for coordinating
the district's response to complaints and for complying with state and federal civil rights laws. The
individual(s) also serve as the compliance officer(s) specified in AR 5145.3 -
Nondiscrimination/Harassment as the responsible employee to handle complaints regarding unlawful
discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying). The individual(s) shall
receive and coordinate the investigation of complaints and shall ensure district compliance with law.

(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)
(cf. 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment)

(title or position)

(address)

(telephone number)

(email)

The compliance officer who receives a complaint may assign another compliance officer to investigate
and resolve the complaint. The compliance officer shall promptly notify the complainant and respondent,
if applicable, if another compliance officer is assigned to the complaint.

In no instance shall a compliance officer be assigned to a complaint in which he/she has a bias or conflict
of interest that would prohibit him/her from fairly investigating or resolving the complaint. Any
complaint against a compliance officer or that raises a concern about the compliance officer's ability to
investigate the complaint fairly and without bias shall be filed with the Superintendent or designee who
shall determine how the complaint will be investigated.

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that employees assigned to investigate and resolve
complaints receive training and are knowledgeable about the laws and programs at issue in the complaints
to which they are assigned. Training provided to such employees shall include current state and federal
laws and regulations governing the program, applicable processes for investigating and resolving
complaints, including those alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,



intimidation, or bullying), applicable standards for reaching decisions on complaints, and appropriate
corrective measures. Assigned employees may have access to legal counsel as determined by the
Superintendent or designee.

(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)
(cf. 9124 - Attorney)

The compliance officer or, if necessary, any appropriate administrator shall determine whether interim
measures are necessary during and pending the result of an investigation. If interim measures are
determined to be necessary, the compliance officer or the administrator shall consult with the
Superintendent, the Superintendent's designee, or, if appropriate, the site principal to implement one or
more interim measures. The interim measures shall remain in place until the compliance officer
determines that they are no longer necessary or until the district issues its final written decision,
whichever occurs first.

Notifications

The district's UCP policy and administrative regulation shall be posted in all district schools and offices,
including staff lounges and student government meeting rooms. (Education Code 234.1)

The Superintendent or designee shall annually provide written notification of the district's UCP, including
information regarding unlawful student fees, local control and accountability plan (LCAP) requirements,
and requirements related to the educational rights of foster youth and homeless students, to students,
employees, parents/guardians, the district advisory committee, school advisory committees, appropriate
private school officials or representatives, and other interested parties. (Education Code 262.3, 48853,
48853.5, 49013, 49069.5, 51225.1, 51225.2, 52075, 5 CCR 4622)

(cf. 0420 - School Plans/Site Councils)

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

(cf. 3260 - Fees and Charges)

(ct. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

(c¢f 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

The annual notification and complete contact information of the compliance officer(s) may be posted on
the district web site and, if available, provided through district-supported social media.

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that all students and parents/guardians, including students
and parents/guardians with limited English proficiency, have access to the relevant information provided
in the district's policy, regulation, forms, and notices concerning the UCP.

[f 15 percent or more of students enrolled in a particular district school speak a single primary language
other than English, the district's policy, regulation, forms, and notices concerning the UCP shall be
translated into that language, in accordance with Education Code 234.1 and 48985. In all other instances
the district shall ensure meaningful access to all relevant UCP information for parents/guardians with
limited English proficiency.

]

The notice shall:
l. [dentify the person(s), position(s), or unit(s) responsible for receiving complaints

2. Advise the complainant of any civil law remedies that may be available to him/her under state



or federal antidiscrimination laws, if applicable

3. Advise the complainant of the appeal process, including, if applicable, the complainant's right
to take a complaint directly to the California Department of Education (CDE) or to pursue remedies
before civil courts or other public agencies, such as the U.S. Department of Education's Office for Civil
Rights (OCR) in cases involving unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying).

4. Include statements that:

a. The district has the primary responsibility to ensure compliance with applicable state and
federal laws and regulations governing educational programs.

b. The complaint review shall be completed within 60 calendar days from the date of receipt of
the complaint unless the complainant agrees in writing to an extension of the timeline.

c. A complaint alleging retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment
intimidation, or bullying) must be filed not later than six months from the date it occurred, or six months
from the date the complainant first obtained knowledge of the facts of the alleged unlawful
discrimination. The time for filing may be extended for up to 90 days by the Superintendent or designee
for good cause upon written request by the complainant setting forth the reasons for the extension.

3

d. Complaints should be filed in writing and signed by the complainant. If a complainant is
unable to put his/her complaint in writing, for example, due to conditions such as a disability or illiteracy,
district staff shall assist him/her in the filing of the complaint.

e. If a complaint is not filed in writing but the district receives notice of any allegation that is
subject to the UCP, the district shall take affirmative steps to investigate and address the allegations, in a
manner appropriate to the particular circumstances.

If the allegation involves retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying) and the investigation reveals that discrimination has occurred, the
district will take steps to prevent recurrence of discrimination and correct its discriminatory effects on the
complainant, and on others, if appropriate.

£ A student enrolled in a public school shall not be required to pay a fee for his/her participation
in an educational activity that constitutes an integral fundamental part of the district's educational
program, including curricular and extracurricular activities.

g. The Board is required to adopt and annually update the LCAP in a manner that includes
meaningful engagement of parents/guardians, students, and other stakeholders in the development and/or
review of the LCAP.

h. A foster youth shall receive information about educational rights related to his/her educational
placement, enrollment in and checkout from school, as well as the responsibilities of the district liaison
for foster youth to ensure and facilitate these requirements and to assist the student in ensuring proper
transfer of his/her credits, records, and grades when he/she transfers between schools or between the
district and another district.

L. A foster youth or homeless student who transfers into a district high school or between district
high schools shall be notified of the district's responsibility to:

(1) Accept any coursework or part of the coursework that the student has satisfactorily completed in
another public school, juvenile court school, or a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency, and to issue

full or partial credit for the coursework completed

(2) Not require the student to retake any course or a portion of a course which he/she has satisfactorily



completed in another public school, juvenile court school, or a nonpublic, nonsectarian school or agency

(3) If the student has completed his/her second year of high school before the transfer, provide the student
information about district-adopted coursework and Board-imposed graduation requirements from which
he/she may be exempted pursuant to Education Code 51225.1

J- The complainant has a right to appeal the district's decision to the CDE by filing a written
appeal within 15 calendar days of receiving the district's decision.

In any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying), the respondent also shall have the right to file an appeal with the CDE in the
same manner as the complainant, if he/she is dissatisfied with the district's decision.

k. The appeal to the CDE must include a copy of the complaint filed with the district and a copy
of the district's decision.

L. Copies of the district's UCP are available free of charge.
District Responsibilities

All UCP-related complaints shall be investigated and resolved within 60 calendar days of the district's
receipt of the complaint unless the complainant agrees in writing to an extension of the timeline. (5 CCR
4631)

For complaints alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or
bullying), the district shall inform the respondent when the complainant agrees to an extension of the
timeline for investigating and resolving the complaint.

The compliance officer shall maintain a record of each complaint and subsequent related actions,
including steps taken during the investigation and all information required for compliance with 5 CCR
4631 and 4633.

All parties involved in the allegations shall be notified when a complaint is filed and when a decision or
ruling is made. However, the compliance officer shall keep all complaints or allegations of retaliation or
unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying) confidential except
when disclosure is necessary to carry out the investigation, take subsequent corrective action, conduct
ongoing monitoring, or maintain the integrity of the process. (5 CCR 4630, 4964)

Filing of Complaints

The complaint shall be presented to the compliance officer who shall maintain a log of complaints
received, providing each with a code number and a date stamp.

All complaints shall be filed in writing and signed by the complainant. Ifa complainant is unable to put a
complaint in writing due to conditions such as a disability or illiteracy, district staff shall assist him/her in
the filing of the complaint. (5 CCR 4600)

Complaints shall also be filed in accordance with the following rules, as applicable:

L. A complaint alleging district violation of applicable state or federal law or regulations
governing adult education programs, consolidated categorical aid programs, migrant education, career
technical and technical education and training programs, child care and development programs, child
nutrition programs, and special education programs may be filed by any individual, public agency, or
organization. (5 CCR 4630)

% Any complaint alleging noncompliance with law regarding the prohibition against requiring
students to pay student fees, deposits, and charges or any requirement related to the LCAP may be filed



anonymously if the complaint provides evidence, or information leading to evidence, to support an
allegation of noncompliance. A complaint about a violation of the prohibition against the charging of
unlawful student fees may be filed with the principal of the school or with the Superintendent or designee.
However, any such complaint shall be filed no later than one year from the date the alleged violation
occurred. (Education Code 49013, 52075; 5 CCR 4630)

3. A complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation
or bullying) may be filed only by a person who alleges that he/she personally suffered the unlawful
discrimination or by a person who believes that an individual or any specific class of individuals has been
subjected to it. The complaint shall be initiated no later than six months from the date when the alleged
unlawful discrimination occurred, or six months from the date when the complainant first obtained
knowledge of the facts of the alleged unlawful discrimination. The time for filing may be extended for up
to 90 days by the Superintendent or designee for good cause upon written request by the complainant
setting forth the reasons for the extension. (5 CCR 4630)

L]

4. When a complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying) is filed anonymously, the compliance officer shall pursue an investigation or
other response as appropriate, depending on the specificity and reliability of the information provided and
the seriousness of the allegation.

3 When the complainant of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying) or the alleged victim, when he/she is not the complainant, requests
confidentiality, the compliance officer shall inform him/her that the request may limit the district's ability
to investigate the conduct or take other necessary action. When honoring a request for confidentiality, the
district shall nevertheless take all reasonable steps to investigate and resolve/respond to the complaint
consistent with the request.

Mediation

Within three business days after the compliance officer receives the complaint, he/she may informally
discuss with all the parties the possibility of using mediation. Mediation shall be offered to resolve
complaints that involve more than one student and no adult. However, mediation shall not be offered or
used to resolve any complaint involving an allegation of sexual assault or where there is a reasonable risk
that a party to the mediation would feel compelled to participate. If the parties agree to mediation, the
compliance officer shall make all arrangements for this process.

Before initiating the mediation of a complaint alleging retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the compliance officer shall ensure that all parties
agree to make the mediator a party fo relevant confidential information. The compliance officer shall also
notify all parties of the right to end the informal process at any time.

[f the mediation process does not resolve the problem within the parameters of law, the compliance
officer shall proceed with his/her investigation of the complaint.

The use of mediation shall not extend the district's timelines for investigating and resolving the complaint
unless the complainant agrees in writing to such an extension of time. If mediation is successful and the
complaint is withdrawn, then the district shall take only the actions agreed to through the mediation. If
mediation is unsuccessful, the district shall then continue with subsequent steps specified in this
administrative regulation.

Investigation of Complaint

Within 10 business days after the compliance officer receives the complaint, the compliance officer shall
begin an investigation into the complaint.

Within one business day of initiating the investigation, the compliance officer shall provide the
complainant and/or his/her representative with the opportunity to present the information contained in the



complaint to the compliance officer and shall notify the complainant and/or his/her representative of the
opportunity to present the compliance officer with any evidence, or information leading to evidence, to
support the allegations in the complaint. Such evidence or information may be presented at any time
during the investigation.

In conducting the investigation, the compliance officer shall collect all available documents and review
all available records, notes, or statements related to the complaint, including any additional evidence or
information received from the parties during the course of the investigation. He/she shall individually
interview all available witnesses with information pertinent to the complaint, and may visit any
reasonably accessible location where the relevant actions are alleged to have taken place. At appropriate
intervals, the compliance officer shall inform both parties of the status of the investigation.

To investigate a complaint alleging retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the compliance officer shall interview the alleged victim(s), any
alleged offenders, and other relevant witnesses privately, separately, and in a confidential manner. As
necessary, additional staff or legal counsel may conduct or support the investigation.

A complainant's refusal to provide the district's investigator with documents or other evidence related to
the allegations in the complaint, failure or refusal to cooperate in the investigation, or engagement in any
other obstruction of the investigation may result in the dismissal of the complaint because of a lack of
evidence to support the allegation. Similarly, a respondent's refusal to provide the district's investigator
with documents or other evidence related to the allegations in the complaint, failure or refusal to
cooperate in the investigation, or engagement in any other obstruction of the investigation may result in a
finding, based on evidence collected, that a violation has occurred and in the imposition of a remedy in
favor of the complainant. (5 CCR 4631)

In accordance with law, the district shall provide the investigator with access to records and other
information related to the allegation in the complaint and shall not in any way obstruct the investigation.
Failure or refusal of the district to cooperate in the investigation may result in a finding based on evidence

collected that a violation has occurred and in the imposition of a remedy in favor of the complainant. (5
CCR 4631)

The compliance officer shall apply a "preponderance of the evidence" standard in determining the
veracity of the factual allegations in a complaint. This standard is met if the allegation is more likely to be
true than not.

Report of Findings

Unless extended by written agreement with the complainant, a final decision shall be sent to the
complainant within 60 calendar days of the district's receipt of the complaint. Within 30 calendar days of
receiving the complaint, the compliance officer shall prepare and send to the complainant a written report,
as described in the section "Final Written Decision" below. If the complainant is dissatisfied with the
compliance officer's decision, he/she may, within five business days, file his/her complaint in writing with
the Board.

The Board may consider the matter at its next regular Board meeting or at a special Board meeting
convened in order to meet the 60-day time limit within which the complaint must be answered. The Board
may decide not to hear the complaint, in which case the compliance officer's decision shall be final.,

If the Board hears the complaint, the compliance officer shall send the Board's decision to the
complainant within 60 calendar days of the district's initial receipt of the complaint or within the time
period that has been specified in a written agreement with the complainant. (5 CCR 4631)

[n resolving any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, and bullying), the respondent also shall be sent the district's decision and, in the same
manner as the complainant, may file a complaint with the Board if dissatisfied with the decision.



Final Written Decision

The district's decision on how it will resolve the complaint shall be in writing and shall be sent to the
complainant and respondent. (5 CCR 4631)

In consultation with district legal counsel, information about the relevant part of a decision may be
communicated to a victim who is not the complainant and to other parties who may be involved in
implementing the decision or are affected by the complaint, as long as the privacy of the parties is
protected. In a complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, and bullying), notice of the district's decision to the alleged victim shall include information
about any sanction to be imposed upon the respondent that relates directly to the alleged victim.

If the complaint involves a limited-English-proficient student or parent/guardian and the student involved
attends a school at which 15 percent or more of the students speak a single primary language other than
English, then the decision shall also be translated into that language. In all other instances, the district
shall ensure meaningful access to all relevant information for parents/guardians with limited English
proficiency.

For all complaints, the decision shall include: (5 CCR 4631)

1. The findings of fact based on the evidence gathered. In reaching a factual determination, the
following factors may be taken into account:

a. Statements made by any witnesses

b. The relative credibility of the individuals involved

c. How the complaining individual reacted to the incident

d. Any documentary or other evidence relating to the alleged conduct
€. Past instances of similar conduct by any alleged offenders

f. Past false allegations made by the complainant

2. The conclusion(s) of law

3. Disposition of the complaint

4. Rationale for such disposition

For complaints of retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation
or bullying), the disposition of the complaint shall include a determination for each allegation as to
whether retaliation or unlawful discrimination has occurred.

3

The determination of whether a hostile environment exists may involve consideration of the following:
a. How the misconduct affected one or more students' education
b. The type, frequency, and duration of the misconduct

¢ The relationship between the alleged victim(s) and offender(s)



d. The number of persons engaged in the conduct and at whom the conduct was directed

€. The size of the school, location of the incidents, and context in which they occurred
f. Other incidents at the school involving different individuals
5. Corrective action(s), including any actions that have been taken or will be taken to address the

allegations in the complaint and including, with respect to a student fees complaint, a remedy that
comports with Education Code 49013 and 5 CCR 4600

For complaints of unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or
bullying), the decision may, as required by law, include:

a. The corrective actions imposed on the respondent

b. Individual remedies offered or provided to the complainant or another person who was the
subject of the complaint, but this information should not be shared with the respondent.

c. Systemic measures the school has taken to eliminate a hostile environment and prevent
recuirence
6. Notice of the complainant's and respondent's right to appeal the district's decision to the CDE

within 15 calendar days, and procedures to be followed for initiating such an appeal

The decision may also include follow-up procedures to prevent recurrence or retaliation and for reporting
any subsequent problems.

For complaints alleging unlawful discrimination based on state law (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, and bullying), the decision shall also include a notice to the complainant that:

1. He/she may pursue available civil law remedies outside of the district's complaint procedures,
including seeking assistance from mediation centers or public/private interest attorneys, 60 calendar days
after the filing of an appeal with the CDE. (Education Code 262.3)

2. The 60 days moratorium does not apply to complaints seeking injunctive relief in state courts
or to discrimination complaints based on federal law. (Education Code 262.3)

3. Complaints alleging discrimination based on race, color, national origin, sex, gender, disability,
or age may also be filed with the U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights at
www.cd.gov/ocr within 180 days of the alleged discrimination.

Corrective Actions

When a complaint is found to have merit, the compliance officer shall adopt any appropriate corrective
action permitted by law. Appropriate corrective actions that focus on the larger school or district
environment may include, but are not limited to, actions to reinforce district policies; training for faculty,
staff, and students; updates to school policies; or school climate surveys.

For complaints involving retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying), appropriate remedies that may be offered to the victim but not communicated

to the respondent may include, but are not limited to, the following:

L. Counseling

[§]

Academic support

3. Health services



4. Assignment of an escort to allow the victim to move safely about campus
5. Information regarding available resources and how to report similar incidents or retaliation

6. Separation of the victim from any other individuals involved, provided the separation does not
penalize the victim

7. Restorative justice
8. Follow-up inquiries to ensure that the conduct has stopped and there has been no retaliation
9. Determination of whether any past actions of the victim that resulted in discipline were related

to the treatment the victim received and described in the complaint

For complaints involving retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment,
intimidation, or bullying), appropriate corrective actions that focus on a student offender may include, but
are not limited to, the following:

1 Transfer from a class or school as permitted by law

2. Parent/guardian conference

3. Education regarding the impact of the conduct on others

4, Positive behavior support

3. Referral to a student success team

0. Denial of participation in extracurricular or co-curricular activities or other privileges as

permitted by law
T Disciplinary action, such as suspension or expulsion, as permitted by law

When an employee is found to have committed retaliation or unlawful discrimination (such as
discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), the district shall take appropriate disciplinary
action, up to and including dismissal, in accordance with applicable law and collective bargaining
agreement.

The district may also consider training and other interventions for the larger school community to ensure
that students, staff, and parents/guardians understand the types of behavior that constitute unlawful
discrimination (such as discriminatory harassment, intimidation, or bullying), that the district does not
tolerate it, and how to report and respond to it.

If a complaint alleging noncompliance with the laws regarding student fees, deposits, and other charges,
physical education instructional minutes for students in elementary schools, or any requirement related to
the LCAP is found to have merit, the district shall provide a remedy to all affected students and
parents/guardians subject to procedures established by regulation of the State Board of Education.
(Education Code 49013, 51223, 52075)

For complaints alleging noncompliance with the laws regarding student fees, the district shall attempt in
good faith, by engaging in reasonable efforts, to identify and fully reimburse all affected students and
parents/guardians who paid the unlawful student fees within one year prior to the filing of the complaint.
(Education Code 49013; 5 CCR 4600)

Appeals to the California Department of Education



Any complainant who is dissatisfied with the district's final written decision may file an appeal in writing
with the CDE within 15 calendar days of receiving the district's decision. (Education Code 222, 48853,
48853.5, 49013, 49069.5, 51223, 51225.1, 51225.2, 51228.3, 52075; 5 CCR 4632)

When a respondent in any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination (such as discriminatory
harassment, intimidation, and bullying) is dissatisfied with the district's final written decision, he/she, in
the same manner as the complainant, may file an appeal with the CDE.

The complainant or respondent shall specify the basis for the appeal of the decision and whether the facts
are incorrect and/or the law has been misapplied. The appeal shall be accompanied by a copy of the
locally filed complaint and a copy of the district's decision. (5 CCR 4632)

Upon notification by the CDE that the complainant or respondent has appealed the district's decision, the
Superintendent or designee shall forward the following documents to the CDE: (5 CCR 4633)

L. A copy of the original complaint
2, A copy of the written decision
3 A summary of the nature and extent of the investigation conducted by the district, if not

covered by the decision

4, A copy of the investigation file including, but not limited to, all notes, interviews, and
documents submitted by the parties and gathered by the investigator

5 A report of any action taken to resolve the complaint
6. A copy of the district's uniform complaint procedures
7. Other relevant information requested by the CDE

(7/15 3/16) 9/16



Flournoy Elementary School

Administrative Regulation
Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures

AR 1312.4
Community Relations

Types of Complaints

The district shall use the procedures described in this administrative regulation only to
investigate and resolve the following:

1. Complaints regarding the insufficiency of textbooks and instructional materials, including
any complaint alleging that: (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4681)

a. A student, including an English learner, does not have standards-aligned textbooks or
instructional materials or state- or district-adopted textbooks or other required instructional
materials to use in class.

b. A student does not have access to textbooks or instructional materials to use at home or
after school. This does not require two sets of textbooks or instructional materials for each

student.

5 Textbooks or instructional materials are in poor or unusable condition, have missing
pages, or are unreadable due to damage.

d. A student was provided photocopied sheets from only a portion of a textbook or
instructional materials to address a shortage of textbooks or instructional materials.

(cf. 6161.1 - Selection and Evaluation of Instructional Materials)

2. Complaints regarding teacher vacancy or misassignment, including any complaint
alleging that: (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4682)

a. A semester begins and a teacher vacancy exists.

b. A teacher who lacks credentials or training to teach English learners is assigned to teach a
class with more than 20 percent English learners in the class.

(cf. 4112.22 - Staff Teaching English Learners)

e- A teacher is assigned to teach a class for which the teacher lacks subject matter
competency.

Teacher vacancy means a position to which a single designated certificated employee has not



been assigned at the beginning of the year for an entire year or, if the position is for a
one-semester course, a position to which a single designated certificated employee has not been
assigned at the beginning of the semester for an entire semester. (Education Code 35186: 5
CCR 4600)

Beginning of the year or semester means the first day classes necessary to serve all the students
enrolled are established with a single designated certificated employee assigned for the duration
of the class, but not later than 20 working days after the first day students attend classes for that
semester. (5 CCR 4600)

Misassignment means the placement of a certificated employee in a teaching or services position
for which the employee does not hold a legally recognized certificate or credential or the
placement of a certificated employee in a teaching or services position that the employee is not
otherwise authorized by statute to hold. (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4600)

(cf. 4112.2 - Certification)
(cf. 4113 - Assignment)

3 Complaints regarding the condition of school facilities, including any complaint alleging
that: (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4683)

a. A condition poses an emergency or urgent threat to the health or safety of students or
staff.

Emergency or urgent threat means structures or systems that are in a condition that poses a threat
to the health and safety of students or staff while at school, including, but not limited to, gas
leaks; nonfunctioning heating, ventilation, fire sprinklers, or air-conditioning systems; electrical
power failure; major sewer line stoppage; major pest or vermin infestation; broken windows or
exterior doors or gates that will not lock and that pose a security risk; abatement of hazardous
materials previously undiscovered that pose an immediate threat to students or staff; structural
damage creating a hazardous or uninhabitable condition; or any other condition deemed
appropriate. (Education Code 17592.72)

b. A school restroom has not been cleaned, maintained, or kept open in accordance with
Education Code 35292.5.

Clean or maintained school restroom means a school restroom has been cleaned or
maintained regularly, is fully operational, or has been stocked at all times with toilet paper, soap,
or paper towels or functional hand dryers. (Education Code 35292.5)

Open restroom means the school has kept all restrooms open during school hours when
students are not in classes and has kept a sufficient number of restrooms open during school
hours when students are in classes. This does not apply when the temporary closing of the
restroom is necessary for student safety or to make repairs. (Education Code 35292.5)



[n any district school serving any of grades 6-12 in which 40 percent or more of the students in
the school or school attendance area are from low-income families, as defined in 20 USC 63 14, a
complaint may be filed alleging noncompliance with the requirement of Education Code 35292.6
to stock, at all times, at least half of the restrooms in the school with feminine hygiene products
and to not charge students for the use of such products.

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)
(ct. 3517 - Facilities Inspection)

Forms and Notices

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure a Williams complaint form is available at each
school. However, complainants need not use the district's complaint form in order to file a
complaint. (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4680)

The Superintendent or designee shall ensure that the district's complaint form specifies the
location for filing a complaint and contains a space to indicate whether the complainant desires a
response to the complaint. A complainant may add as much text to explain the complaint as
desired. (Education Code 8235.5,35186; 5 CCR 4680)

The Superintendent or designee shall post in each K-8 classroom in each school a notice
containing the components specified in Education Code 35186. In each license-exempt CSPP
classroom, a notice containing the components specified in Education Code 8235.5 shall be
posted. (Education Code 8235.5, 35186)

Filing of Complaint

A complaint alleging any condition(s) specified in the section "Types of Complaints" above shall
be filed with the principal or designee, or the preschool administrator or designee as appropriate,
at the school in which the complaint arises. A complaint about problems beyond the authority
of the principal or preschool administrator shall be forwarded to the Superintendent or designee
in a timely manner, but not to exceed 10 working days. Complaints may be filed anonymously.
(Education Code 8235.5, 35186; 5 CCR 4680)

[nvestigation and Response
The principal/preschool administrator or a designee of the Superintendent shall make all
reasonable efforts to investigate any problem within their authority. (Education Code 8235.5,

35186; 5 CCR 4685)

[nvestigation of a complaint regarding preschool health or safety issues shall begin within 10
calendar days of receipt of the complaint. (Education Code 8235.5)

The principal/preschool administrator or Superintendent's desienee shall remedy a valid
p pal/p p g y



complaint within a reasonable time period not to exceed 30 working days from the date the
complaint was received. (Education Code 8235.5, 35186; 5 CCR 4685)

If the complainant has indicated on the complaint form a desire to receive a response to the
complaint, the principal/preschool administrator or Superintendent's designee shall report the
resolution of the complaint to the complainant within 45 working days of the initial filing of the
complaint. If the principal/preschool administrator makes this report, the information shall be
reported at the same time to the Superintendent or designee. (Education Code 8235.5, 35186; 5
CCR 4680, 4685)

##*Note: Education Code 48985 specifies that, when 15 percent or more of the students
enrolled in a particular school speak a single primary language other than English, all notices,
reports, statements, or records sent to the parents/guardians of such students be written in English
and in the primary language. Education Code 8235.5 and 35186 require that, when Education
Code 48985 is applicable, any response requested by the complainant must be written in English
and in the primary language in which the complaint was filed.***

When Education Code 48985 is applicable and the complainant has requested a response, the
response shall be written in English and in the primary language in which the complaint was
filed. (Education Code 8235.5, 35186)

I a complainant is not satisfied with the resolution of a complaint, the complainant has the right
to describe the complaint to the Governing Board at a regularly scheduled meeting. (Education
Code 8235.5, 35186; 5 CCR 4686)

For any complaint concerning a facilities condition that poses an emergency or urgent threat to
the health or safety of students or staff as described in item #3a or #4 in the section "Types of
Complaints" above, a complainant who is not satistied with the resolution proffered by the
principal/preschool administrator or Superintendent or designee may file an appeal to the
Superintendent of Public Instruction within 15 days of receiving the district's response. The
complainant shall comply with the appeal requirements specified in 5 CCR 4632. (Education
Code 8235.5,35186; 5 CCR 4687)

All complaints and written responses shall be public records. (Education Code 8235.5,35186; 5
CCR 4686)

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)
Reports

On a quarterly basis, the Superintendent or designee shall report, to the Board at a regularly
scheduled public Board meeting and to the County Superintendent of Schools, summarized data
on the nature and resolution of all complaints. The report shall include the number of complaints
by general subject area with the number of resolved and unresolved complaints. (Education
Code 8235.5,35186; 5 CCR 4686)



Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

234.1 Prohibition of discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying

1240 County superintendent of schools, duties

8235-8239.1 California State Preschool Programs, especially:

§235.5 California State Preschool Program, complaints regarding health and safety issues
1759272 Urgent or emergency repairs, School Facility Emergency Repair Account
33126 School accountability report card

35186 Williams uniform complaint procedures

35292.5-35292.6 Restrooms, maintenance and cleanliness

48985 Notice to parents in language other than English

60119 Hearing on sufficiency of instructional materials

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

1596.792  California Child Day Care Act; general provisions and definitions
1596.7925  California Child Day Care Act; health and safety regulations

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4600-4670 Uniform complaint procedures

4680-4687 Williams uniform complaint procedures

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

6314 Title I schoolwide program

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California County Superintendents Educational Services Association: http://www.ccsesa.org
California Department of Education, Williams case: http://www.cde.ca. gov/eo/ce/we

State Allocation Board, Office of Public School Construction: http://www.opsc.dgs.ca.gov

(11710 8/14) 3/19



Flournoy Elementary School
Exhibit

Williams Uniform Complaint Procedures

E 13124
Community Relations

Exhibit 1

NOTICE TO PARENTS/GUARDIANS, STUDENTS, AND TEACHERS:
K-12 COMPLAINT RIGHTS

Parents/Guardians, Students, and Teachers:
Pursuant to Education Code 35186, you are hereby notified that:

l. There should be sufficient textbooks and instructional materials. That means each
student, including an English learner, must have a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to
use in class and to take home.

2. School facilities must be clean, safe, and maintained in good repair.

3. There should be no teacher vacancies or misassignments. There should be a teacher
assigned to each class and not a series of substitutes or other temporary teachers. The teacher
should have the proper credential to teach the class, including the certification required to teach
English learners, if present.

Misassignment means the placement of a certificated employee in a teaching or services
position for which the employee does not hold a legally recognized certificate or credential or the
placement of a certificated employee in a teaching or services position that the employee is not
otherwise authorized by statute to hold.

Teacher vacancy means a position to which a single designated certificated employee has
not been assigned at the beginning of the year for an entire year or, if the position is for a
one-semester course, a position to which a single designated certificated employee has not been
assigned at the beginning of a semester for an entire semester.

If you choose to file a complaint alleging that any of the above conditions is not being met, your
complaint will be addressed through the district's Williams uniform complaint procedures as
required by law. A complaint form may be obtained at the school office or district office, or
downloaded from the school or district web site. You may also download a copy of the
California Department of Education complaint form from the following web site:



http://www.cde.ca.gov/re/cp/uc. However, a complaint need not be filed using either the district's
complaint form or the complaint form from the California Department of Education.

(11/07 8/14) 3/19

Exhibit (2) 1312.4

WILLIAMS UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

K-12 COMPLAINT FORM:
WILLIAMS UNIFORM COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

Education Code 35186 creates a procedure for the filing of complaints concerning deficiencies
related to instructional materials, conditions of facilities that are not maintained in a clean or safe
manner or in good repair, or teacher vacancy or misassignment. The complaint and response are
public documents as provided by law. Complaints may be filed anonymously. However, if you
wish to receive a response to your complaint, you must provide the contact information below.

Response requested? ~ Yes  No

Contact information: (if response is requested)

Name:

Address:

Phone number:  Day: Evening:
E-mail address, if any:

Date problem was observed:

Location of the problem that is the subject of this complaint:
School name/address:

Course title/grade level and teacher name;

Room number/name of room/location of facility:

Only the following issues may be the subject of this complaint process. If you wish to complain
about an issue not specified below, please contact the school or district for the appropriate
district complaint procedure.

Specific issue(s) of the complaint:  (Please check all that apply. A complaint may contain more
than one allegation.)



1. Textbooks and instructional materials: (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4681)

o A student, including an English learner, does not have standards-aligned textbooks or
instructional materials or state- or district-adopted textbooks or other required instructional
materials to use in class.

o A student does not have access to textbooks or instructional materials to use at home or
after school. This does not require two sets of textbooks or instructional materials for each
student.

Textbooks or instructional materials are in poor or unusable condition, have missing
pages, or are unreadable due to damage.

o A student was provided photocopied sheets from only a portion of a textbook or
instructional materials to address a shortage of textbooks or instructional materials.

2. Teacher vacancy or misassignment: (Education Code 35186; 5 CCR 4682)

L A semester begins and a teacher vacancy exists. A teacher vacancy is a position to which
a single designated certificated employee has not been assigned at the beginning of the school
year for an entire year or, if the position is for a one-semester course, a position to which a single
designated certificated employee has not been assigned at the beginning of a semester for an
entire semester.

L A teacher who lacks credentials or training to teach English learners is assi gned to teach a
class with more than 20 percent English learners in the class.

- A teacher is assigned to teach a class for which the teacher lacks subject matter
competency.

3. Facilities conditions: (Education Code 17592.72, 35186, 35292.5, 35292.6; 5 CCR
4683)

o A condition exists that poses an emergency or urgent threat to the health or safety of
students or staff including gas leaks; nonfunctioning heating, ventilation, fire sprinklers, or
air-conditioning systems; electrical power failure; major sewer line stoppage; major pest or
vermin infestation; broken windows or exterior doors or gates that will not lock and that pose a
security risk; abatement of hazardous materials previously undiscovered that pose an immediate
threat to students or staff; structural damage creating a hazardous or uninhabitable condition; and
any other condition deemed appropriate by the district.

o A school restroom has not been cleaned or maintained regularly, is not full y operational
or has not been stocked at all times with toilet paper, soap, or paper towels or functional hand
dryers.

b



o For a school that serves students in any of grades 6-12 with 40 percent of more of its
students from low-income families, as defined, the school has not stocked at least half of its
restrooms with feminine products at all times and made those products available to students at no
cost.

o The school has not kept all restrooms open during school hours when students are not in
classes and has not kept a sufficient number of restrooms open during school hours when
students are in classes. This does not apply when temporary closing of the restroom is necessary
for student safety or to make repairs.

Please describe the issue of your complaint in detail. You may attach additional pages and
include as much text as necessary to fully describe the situation. For complaints regarding
facilities conditions, please describe the emergency or urgent facilities condition and how that
condition poses a threat to the health or safety of students or staff.

Please file this complaint at the following location:

(principal or designee)

(address)

Please provide a signature below. If you wish to remain anonymous, a signature is not required.
However, all complaints, even anonymous ones, should be dated.

(Signature)
(Date)

(11710 8/14) 3/19



Flournoy Elementary School
Board Policy

Budget

BP 3100
Business and Noninstructional Operations

The Governing Board recognizes its critical responsibility for adopting a sound budget each
fiscal year which is aligned with and reflects the district's vision, goals, priorities, local control
and accountability plan (LCAP), and other comprehensive plans. The district budget shall guide
decisions and actions throughout the year and shall serve as a tool for monitoring the fiscal
health of the district.

(cf. 0000 - Vision)

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

(cf. 0400 - Comprehensive Plans)

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)

(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)
(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

The district budget shall show a complete plan and itemized statement of all proposed
expenditures and all estimated revenues for the following fiscal year, together with a comparison
of revenues and expenditures for the current fiscal year. The budget shall also include the
appropriations limit and the total annual appropriations subject to limitation as determined
pursuant to Government Code 7900-7914. (Education Code 42122)

Budget Development and Adoption Process

In order to provide guidance in the development of the budget, the Board shall annually establish

budget priorities based on identified district needs and goals and on realistic projections of
available funds.

The Superintendent or designee shall oversee the preparation of a proposed district budget for
approval by the Board and shall involve appropriate staff in the development of budget
projections.

The Board shall hold a public hearing on the proposed budget in accordance with Education
Code 42103 and 42127, The hearing shall occur at the same meeting as the public hearing on
the district's LCAP and the local control funding formula (LCFF) budget overview for
parents/guardians. (Education Code 42103, 42127, 52062, 52064.1)

(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)
(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)



(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct)

The Board shall adopt the district budget at a public meeting held after the date of the public
hearing but on or before July 1 of each year. The Board shall adopt the budget following its
adoption of the LCAP, or annual update to the LCAP, and the LCFF budget overview for
parents/guardians. The budget shall include the expenditures necessary to implement the LCAP
or the annual update to the LCAP. (Education Code 42127, 52062)

The budget that is presented at the public hearing as well as the budget formally adopted by the
Board shall adhere to the state's Standardized Account Code Structure as prescribed by the
Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI). (Education Code 42126, 421 27)

The Superintendent or designee may supplement this format with additional information as
necessary to effectively communicate the budget to the Board, staff, and public.

No later than five days after the Board adopts the district budget or by July 1, whichever occurs
first, the Board shall file the adopted district budget with the County Superintendent of Schools.
The budget and supporting data shall be maintained and made available for public review.,
(Education Code 42127)

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

[f the County Superintendent disapproves or conditionally approves the district's budget, the
Board shall review and respond to the County Superintendent's recommendations at a regular
public meeting on or before October 8. The response shall include any revisions to the adopted

budget and any other proposed actions to be taken as a result of those recommendations.
(Education Code 42127)

Budget Criteria and Standards

The district budget shall be developed in accordance with state criteria and standards specified in
5 CCR 15440-15450 as they relate to projections of average daily attendance (ADA), enrollment,
ratio of ADA to enrollment, LCFF revenue, salaries and benefits, other revenues and
expenditures, facilities maintenance, deficit spending, fund balance, and reserves. In addition, the
Superintendent or designee shall provide the supplemental information specified in 5 CCR 15451
which addresses the methodology and budget assumptions used, contingent liabilities, use of
one-time revenues for ongoing expenditures, use of ongoing revenues for one-time expenditures,
contingent revenues, contributions, long-term commitments, unfunded liabilities, status of
collective bargaining agreements, the LCAP, and LCAP expenditures. (Education Code 33128,
33129, 42127.01; 5 CCR 15440-15451)

The district budget shall provide for increased or improved services for und uplicated students at
least in proportion to the increase in funds apportioned on the basis of the number and
concentration of unduplicated students in accordance with 5 CCR 15496. Unduplicated students
are students who are eligible for free or reduced-price meals, English learners, and/or foster
youth. (Education Code 42238.07; 5 CCR 15496)



(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)
(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)
(cf. 6174 - Education for English Learners)

The Board may establish other budget assumptions or parameters which may take into
consideration the stability of funding sources, legal requirements and constraints on the use of
funds, anticipated increases and/or decreases in the cost of services and supplies, program
requirements, and any other factors necessary to ensure that the budget is a realistic plan for
district revenues and expenditures.

(cf. 2210 - Administrative Discretion Regarding Board Policy)
(ct. 3110 - Transfer of Funds)

Fund Balance

The district shall classify fund balances in compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) Statement 54, as follows:

i Nonspendable fund balance includes amounts that are not expected to be converted to
cash, such as resources that are not in a spendable form (e.g., inventories and prepaids) or that
are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

2. Restricted fund balance includes amounts constrained to specific purposes by their
providers or by law.

3. Committed fund balance includes amounts constrained to specific purposes by the Board.

For this purpose, all commitments of funds shall be approved by a majority vote of the
Board. The constraints shall be imposed no later than the end of the reporting period (June 30),
although the actual amounts may be determined subsequent to that date but prior to the issuance
of the financial statements.

4. Assigned fund balance includes amounts which are intended for a specific purpose but do
not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed.

The Board delegates authority to assign funds to the assigned fund balance to the
Superintendent and authorizes the assignment of such funds to be made any time prior to the
issuance of the financial statements. The Superintendent shall have discretion to further delegate
the authority to assign funds.

8. Unassigned fund balance includes amounts that are available for any purpose.
When multiple types of funds are available for an expenditure, the district shall first utilize funds

from the restricted fund balance as appropriate, then from the committed fund balance, then from
the assigned fund balance, and lastly from the unassigned fund balance.



The Board intends to maintain a minimum assigned and unassigned fund balance in an amount
the Board deems sufficient to maintain fiscal solvency and stability and to protect the district
against unforeseen circumstances.

If the assigned and unassigned fund balance falls below the level set by the Board due to an
emergency situation, unexpected expenditures, or revenue shortfalls, the Board shall develop a
plan to recover the fund balance which may include dedicating new unrestricted revenues,
reducing expenditures, and/or increasing revenues or pursuing other funding sources.

Reserve Balance

The district budget shall include a minimum reserve balance for economic uncertainties that is
consistent with the percentage or amount specified in 5§ CCR 15450.

In any year following the fiscal year in which the district is notified by the SPI that the amount of
monies in the state Public School System Stabilization Account equals or exceeds three percent
of the combined total of general fund revenues appropriated for school districts and allocated
local proceeds of taxes, the district budget shall not contain a combined assigned or unassigned
ending general fund balance that is in excess of 10 percent of these funds, unless the requirement
is waived in accordance with Education Code 42127.01. (Education Code 42127.01)

Long-Term Financial Obligations

The district's current-year budget and multiyear projections shall include adequate provisions for
addressing the district's long-term financial obligations, including, but not limited to, long-term
obligations resulting from collective bargaining agreements, financing of facilities projects,
unfunded or future liability for retiree benefits, and accrued workers' compensation claims.

(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)

(cf. 4154/4254/4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits)

(cf. 7210 - Facilities Financing)

(cf. 9250 - Remuneration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits)

##*Note: The following optional paragraph is for use by districts that are self-insured for
workers' compensation claims, either individually or as part of a joint powers agency. See AR
3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability for provisions related to reporting the estimated
accrued but unfunded cost of workers' compensation claims based on an actuarial report, *#*

The Superintendent or designee shall annually present a report to the Board on the estimated
accrued but unfunded cost of workers' compensation claims and the actuarial reports upon which
the estimated costs are based. As a separate agenda item at the same meeting, the Board shall
disclose whether it will reserve in the budget sufficient amounts to fund the present value of
accrued but unfunded workers' compensation claims or if it is otherwise decreasing the amount
in its workers' compensation reserve fund. The Board shall annually certify to the County
Superintendent the amount, if any, that it has decided to reserve in the budget for these costs. The
Board shall submit to the County Superintendent any budget revisions that may be necessary to



account for this budget reserve. (Education Code 42141)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

1240 Duties of county superintendent of schools

33127-33131 Standards and criteria for local budgets and expenditures
41202 Determination of minimum level of education funding

42103  Public hearing on proposed budget; requirements for content of proposed budget
42122-42129 Budget requirements

42130-42134 Financial certifications

42140-42142 Disclosure of fiscal obligations

42238-42251 Apportionments to districts, especially:
42238.01-42238.07 Local control funding formula

42602 Use of unbudgeted funds

42610 Appropriation of excess funds and limitation thereon

45253 Annual budget of personnel commission

45254 First year budget of personnel commission

52060-52077 Local control and accountability plan

GOVERNMENT CODE

7900-7914 Appropriations limit

21710-21716 California Employer's Pension Prefunding Trust Program
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

15060 Standardized account code structure

15440-15451  Criteria and standards for school district budgets
15494-15497 Local control funding formula, supplemental and concentration grant
expenditures

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

California School Accounting Manual

New Requirements for Reporting Fund Balance in Governmental Funds, J anuary 7, 2011
FISCAL CRISIS AND MANAGEMENT ASSISTANCE TEAM PUBLICATIONS

Fiscal Oversight Guide for AB 1200, AB 2756 and Subsequent Related Legislation, December
2015 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOCIATION

Best Practice: Fund Balance Guidelines for the General Fund, September 2015
GOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTING STANDARDS BOARD STATEMENTS

Statement 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Post-employment Benefits Other Than
Pensions, June 2015

Statement 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, February 2009
WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Association of California School Administrators: http://www.acsa.org

California Department of Education, Finance and Grants: http://www.cde.ca. gov/fg

California Department of Finance: http://www.dof.ca.gov

Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance Team:  http://www.fcmat.org

Government Finance Officers Association: http://www.gfoa.org



Governmental Accounting Standards Board: http://www.gasb.org
School Services of California, Inc.: http://www.sscal.com

(10/15 12/17) 3/19



Flournoy Elementary School

Administrative Regulation
Budget

AR 3100
Business and Noninstructional Operations

Public Hearing

The agenda for the public hearing on the district budget shall be posted at least 72 hours before
the hearing and shall indicate the location where the budget may be inspected. The proposed
budget shall be available for public inspection at least three working days before this hearing.
(Education Code 42103, 42127, 52062)

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)
(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)
(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

The Superintendent or designee shall notify the County Superintendent of Schools of the location
and dates at which the proposed budget may be inspected, as well as the location, date, and time
of the public hearing, in sufficient time for the County Superintendent to publish such
information in a newspaper of general circulation at least 10 days but not more than 45 days
before the hearing, as required by Education Code 42103.

Whenever the proposed district budget includes a combined assigned and unassigned ending
fund balance that exceeds the minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties
adopted by the State Board of Education, the district shall provide, for each fiscal year included
in the budget, the following information for public review and discussion at the public hearing;
(Education Code 42127; 5 CCR 15450)

1. The minimum recommended reserve for economic uncertainties

2. The combined assigned and unassigned ending fund balances that are in excess of the
minimum recommended reserve

3. A statement of reasons substantiating the need for the combined assigned and unassigned
ending balances that are in excess of the minimum recommended reserve

During the hearing, any district resident may appear and object to the proposed budget or to any
item in the budget. The hearing may conclude when all residents who have requested to be heard
have had the opportunity to speak. (Education Code 42103)

(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct)

Budget Review Committee for Disapproved Budgets



If the district's budget is disapproved by the County Superintendent for any reason other than
disapproval of the district's LCAP or annual update to the LCAP, the budget shall be reviewed
by a budget review committee, unless the Board and County Superintendent agree to waive the
requirement and the California Department of Education accepts the waiver. (Education Code
42127)

This committee shall consist of either: (Education Code 42127.1,42127.2)

1. Three persons selected by the Board from a list of candidates provided by the
Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI), who shall be selected within five working days after
receiving the list of candidates

2 A regional review committee selected and convened by the County Superintendent with
the approval of the Board and SPI

If the budget review committee recommends disapproval of the district budget, the Board may
submit a response to the SPI no later than five working days after receipt of the committee's
report. The response may include any revisions to the adopted final budget and any other

proposed actions to be taken as a result of the committee's recommendations. (Education Code
42127.3)

If the SPI disapproves the district budget after reviewing the committee's report and the district's
response, the Board shall consult with the County Superintendent to develop and adopt, by
December 31, a fiscal plan and budget that will allow the district to meet its current fiscal year
and multiyear financial obligations. For the current fiscal year, the district shall operate in
accordance with the budget adopted by the County Superintendent. (Education Code 42127.3)

Until the district receives approval of its budget, it shall continue to operate either on the basis of
the prior year's budget or on the basis of the current year's unapproved budget as adopted and
revised by the Board, whichever budget contains a lower total spending authority. (Education
Code 42127.4)

(12/14 10/15) 3/19



Flournoy Elementary School
Board Policy

Nondiscrimination In Employment

BP 4030
Personnel

The Governing Board is determined to provide a safe, positive environment where all district
employees are assured of full and equal employment access and opportunities, protection from
harassment and intimidation, and freedom from any fear of reprisal or retribution for asserting
their employment rights in accordance with law. For purposes of this policy, employees include
job applicants, interns, volunteers, and persons who contracted with the district to provide
services, as applicable.

(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)

(cf. 3600 - Consultants)

(cf.4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection)

No district employee shall be discriminated against or harassed by any coworker, supervisor,
manager, or other person with whom the employee comes in contact in the course of
employment, on the basis of the employee's actual or perceived race, color, ancestry, national
origin, age, religious creed, marital status, pregnancy, physical or mental disability, medical
condition, genetic information, military and veteran status, sex, sexual orientation, gender,
gender identity, gender expression, or association with a person or group with one or more of
these actual or perceived characteristics.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
The district shall not inquire into any employee's immigration status nor discriminate against an
employee on the basis of immigration status, unless there is clear and convincing evidence that it

is necessary to comply with federal immigration law. (2 CCR 11028)

Discrimination in employment based on the characteristics listed above is prohibited in all areas
of employment and in all employment-related practices, including the following:

1. Discrimination in hiring, compensation, terms, conditions, and other privileges of
employment

(cf. 4151/4251/4351 - Employee Compensation)
(cf. 4154/4254/4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits)

B Taking of an adverse employment action, such as termination or the denial of
employment, promotion, job assignment, or training



3. Unwelcome conduct, whether verbal, physical, or visual, that is so severe or pervasive as
to adversely affect an employee's employment opportunities, or that has the purpose or effect of
unreasonably interfering with the individual's work performance or creating an intimidating,
hostile, or offensive work environment

4. Actions and practices identified as unlawful or discriminatory pursuant to Government
Code 12940 or 2 CCR 11006-11086, such as:

a. Sex discrimination based on an employee's pregnancy, childbirth, breastfeeding, or any
related medical condition or on an employee's gender, gender expression, or gender identity,
including transgender status

(cf. 4033 - Lactation Accommodation)
(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)

b. Religious creed discrimination based on an employee's religious belief or observance,
including religious dress or grooming practices, or based on the district's failure or refusal to use
reasonable means to accommodate an employee's religious belief, observance, or practice which
conflicts with an employment requirement

(cf. 4119.22/4219.22/4319.22 - Dress and Grooming)

C. Requirement for a medical or psychological examination of a job applicant, or an inquiry
into whether a job applicant has a mental or physical disability or a medical condition or as to the
severity of any such disability or condition, without the showing of a job-related need or business
necessity

(cf. 4119.41/4219.41/4319.41 - Employees with Infectious Disease)

d. Failure to make reasonable accommodation for the known physical or mental disability of
an employee, or to engage in a timely, good faith, interactive process with an employee who has
requested such accommodations in order to determine the effective reasonable accommodations,
if any, to be provided to the employee

(cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation)

The Board also prohibits retaliation against any district employee who opposes any
discriminatory employment practice by the district or its employees, agents, or representatives or
who complains, testifies, assists, or in any way participates in the district's complaint process
pursuant to this policy. No employee who requests an accommodation for any protected
characteristic listed in this policy shall be subjected to any punishment or sanction, regardless of
whether the request was granted. (Government Code 12940; 2 CCR 11028)

No employee shall, in exchange for a raise or bonus or as a condition of employment or
continued employment, be required to sign any document that releases the employee's right to
file a claim against the district or to disclose information about harassment or other unlawful



employment practices. (Government Code 12964.5)

Complaints concerning employment discrimination, harassment, or retaliation shall immediately
be investigated in accordance with procedures specified in the accompanying administrative
regulation.

Any supervisory or management employee who observes or has knowledge of an incident of
prohibited discrimination or harassment, including harassment of an employee by a
nonemployee, shall report the incident to the Superintendent or designated district coordinator as
soon as practical after the incident. All other employees are encouraged to report such incidents
to their supervisor immediately. The district shall protect any employee who reports such
incidents from retaliation.

The Superintendent or designee shall use all appropriate means to reinforce the district's
nondiscrimination policy, including providing training and information to employees about how
to recognize harassment, discrimination, or other related conduct, how to respond appropriately,
and components of the district's policies and regulations regarding discrimination. The
Superintendent or designee shall regularly review the district's employment practices and, as
necessary, shall take action to ensure district compliance with the nondiscrimination laws.

Any district employee who engages in prohibited discrimination, harassment, or retaliation or
who aids, abets, incites, compels, or coerces another to engage or attempt to engage in such
behavior in violation of this policy shall be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including
dismissal.

(cf. 4118 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)
(cf. 4218 - Dismissal/Suspension/Disciplinary Action)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

200-262.4 Prohibition of discrimination

CIVIL CODE

51.7 Freedom from violence or intimidation
GOVERNMENT CODE

11135 Unlawful discrimination

11138 Rules and regulations

12900-12996 Fair Employment and Housing Act, especially:
12940-12952  Unlawful employment practices

12960-12976 Unlawtul employment practices; complaints
PENAL CODE

422.56 Definitions, hate crimes

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 2

11006-11086 Discrimination in employment, especially:
11013 Recordkeeping

11019 Terms, conditions and privileges of employment
11023 Harassment and discrimination prevention and correction



11024 Sexual harassment training and education

11027-11028 National origin and ancestry discrimination

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

4900-4965 Nondiscrimination in elementary and secondary education programs
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1681-1688 Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29

621-634 Age Discrimination in Employment Act

794 Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000d-2000d-7 Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended
2000e-2000e-17 Title VII, Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended
2000£f-2000ff-11 Genetic Information Nondiscrimination Act of 2008
2000h-2-2000h-6 Title IX of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

6101-6107 Age discrimination in federally assisted programs
12101-12213 Americans with Disabilities Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 28

35.101-35.190 Americans with Disabilities Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

100.6 Compliance information

104.7 Designation of responsible employee for Section 504

104.8 Notice

106.8  Designation of responsible employee and adoption of grievance procedures
106.9 Dissemination of policy

110.1-110.39 Nondiscrimination on the basis of age

COURT DECISIONS

Thompson v. North American Stainless LP, (2011) 131 S.Ct. 863
Shephard v. Loyola Marymount, (2002) 102 Cal.App.4th 837

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF FAIR EMPLOYMENT AND HOUSING PUBLICATIONS
California Law Prohibits Workplace Discrimination and Harassment

Transgender Rights in the Workplace

Workplace Harassment Guide for California Employers

Your Rights and Obligations as a Pregnant Employee

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION, OFFICE FOR CIVIL RIGHTS PUBLICATIONS
Notice of Non-Discrimination, August 2010

U.S. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY COMMISSION PUBLICATIONS

EEOC Compliance Manual

Enforcement Guidance: Vicarious Employer Liability for Unlawful Harassment by Supervisors
June 1999

WEB SITES

California Department of Fair Employment and Housing: http://www.dfeh.ca.gov

U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights: http://www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr
U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission: http://www.eeoc.gov

2

(5/16 12/16) 3/19



Flournoy Elementary School
Administrative Regulation

Nondiscrimination In Employment

AR 4030
Personnel

All allegations of discrimination in employment, including those involving an employee, job
applicant, intern, volunteer, or person contracted to provide services to the district shall be
investigated and resolved in accordance with procedures specified in this administrative
regulation.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 1240 - Volunteer Assistance)

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)

(cf. 3600 - Consultants)

(cf. 4032 - Reasonable Accommodation)

The district designates the position identified below as its coordinator for nondiscrimination in
employment (coordinator) to coordinate the district's efforts to comply with state and federal
nondiscrimination laws and to answer inquiries regarding the district's nondiscrimination
policies. The coordinator may be contacted at:

(position title)

(address)

(telephone number)

(email)
Measures to Prevent Discrimination

To prevent unlawful discrimination, harassment, and retaliation in district employment, the
Superintendent or designee shall implement the following measures:

1. Display in a prominent and accessible location at every work site where the district has
employees and post electronically on computers in a conspicuous location, the California
Department of Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH) posters in regard to workplace

discrimination and harassment and the rights of transgender employees (Government Code
12950)

(cf. 4119.11/4219.11/4319.11 - Sexual Harassment)



2 Publicize the district's nondiscrimination policy and regulation, including the complaint
procedures and the coordinator's contact information, by: (5 CCR 4960; 34 CFR 100.6, 106.9)

a. Including them in each announcement, bulletin, or application form that is used in
employee recruitment

b. Posting them in all district schools and offices, including staff lounges and other
prominent locations

g, Posting them on the district's web site and providing easy access to them through
district-supported social media, when available

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)

(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)
(cf. 4111/4211/4311 - Recruitment and Selection)

2. Disseminate the district's nondiscrimination policy to all employees by one or more of the
following methods: (2 CCR 11023)

a. Printing and providing a copy of the policy to all employees, with an acknowledgment
form for each employee to sign and return

b. Sending the policy via email with an acknowledgment return form

C. Posting the policy on the district intranet with a tracking system ensuring all employees
have read and acknowledged receipt of the policies

d. Discussing the policy with employees upon hire and/or during a new hire orientation
session
B Any other way that ensures employees receive and understand the policy

(cf. 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9 - Employee Notifications)

4. Provide to employees a handbook which contains information that clearly describes the
district's nondiscrimination policy, procedures for filing a complaint, and resources available to
employees who believe they have been the victim of any discriminatory or harassing behavior

3 Provide training to employees, volunteers, and interns regarding the district's
nondiscrimination policy, including what constitutes unlawful discrimination, harassment, and
retaliation and how and to whom a report of an incident should be made

The district may also provide bystander intervention training to employees that includes
information and practical guidance on how to recognize potentially problematic behaviors and
motivates them to take action when they observe such behaviors. The training and education may



include exercises to provide employees with the skills and confidence to intervene as appropriate
and to provide them with resources they can call upon that support their intervention.
(Government Code 12950.2)

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

6. Periodically review the district's recruitment, hiring, and promotion processes and
regularly monitor the terms, conditions, and privileges of employment to ensure district
compliance with law

7 For any district facility where 10 percent of employees have a language other than
English as their spoken language, translate the policy into every language spoken by at least 10
percent of the workforce

Complaint Procedure

Any complaint alleging unlawful discrimination or harassment shall be addressed in accordance
with the following procedures:

L. Notice and Receipt of Complaint: A complainant may inform a direct supervisor, another
supervisor, the coordinator, the Superintendent or, if available, a complaint hotline or an
ombudsman. The employee's direct supervisor may be bypassed in filing a complaint where the
supervisor is the subject of the complaint.

The complainant may file a written complaint in accordance with this procedure or may
first attempt to resolve the situation informally with the employee's supervisor.

A supervisor or manager who has received information about an incident of discrimination or
harassment, or has observed such an incident, shall report it to the coordinator, whether or not
the complainant files a written complaint.

The written complaint should contain the complainant's name, the name of the individual
who allegedly committed the act, a description of the incident, the date and location where the
incident occurred, any witnesses who may have relevant information, other evidence of the
discrimination or harassment, and any other pertinent information which may assist in
investigating and resolving the complaint.

7. Investigation Process: The coordinator shall initiate an impartial investigation of an
allegation of discrimination or harassment within five business days of receiving notice of the
alleged discriminatory or harassing behavior, regardless of whether a written complaint has been
filed or whether the written complaint is complete.

The coordinator shall meet with the complainant to describe the district's complaint
procedure and discuss the actions being sought by the complainant in response to the allegation.



The coordinator shall inform the complainant that the investigation of the allegations will be fair,
timely, and thorough and will be conducted in a manner that provides all parties due process and
reaches reasonable conclusions based on the evidence collected. The coordinator shall
also inform the parties that the investigation will be kept confidential to the extent possible, but
that some information may be revealed as necessary to conduct an effective investigation.

(cf. 3580 - District Records)
(cf. 4112.6/4212.6/4312.6 - Personnel Files)
(cf. 4119.23/4219.23/4319.23 - Unauthorized Release of Confidential/Privileged Information)

If the coordinator determines that a detailed fact-finding investigation is necessary, the
investigation shall begin immediately. As part of this investigation, the coordinator should
interview the complainant, the person accused, and other persons who could be expected to have
relevant information.,

The coordinator shall track and document the progress of the investigation to ensure
reasonable progress and shall inform the parties as necessary.

When necessary to carry out the investigation or to protect employee safety, the
coordinator may discuss the complaint with the Superintendent or designee, district legal
counsel, or the district's risk manager.

The coordinator shall also determine whether interim measures, such as scheduling
changes, transfers, or leaves, need to be taken before the investigation is completed to ensure that
further incidents are prevented. The coordinator shall ensure that such interim measures do not
constitute retaliation.

3, Written Report on Findings and Remedial/Corrective Action: No more than 20 business
days after receiving the complaint, the coordinator shall conclude the investigation and prepare a
written report of the findings. This timeline may be extended for good cause. If an extension is
needed, the coordinator shall notify the parties and explain the reasons for the extension.

The report shall include the decision and the reasons for the decision and shall summarize
the steps taken during the investigation. If a determination has been made that discrimination or
harassment occurred, the report shall also include any corrective action(s) that have been or will
be taken to address the behavior, provide appropriate options for remedial actions and resolutions
for the complainant, and ensure that retaliation or further discrimination or harassment is
prevented. The report shall be presented to the Superintendent or designee.

A summary of the findings shall be presented to the complainant and the person accused.

4. Appeal to the Governing Board: The complainant or the person accused may appeal any
findings to the Board within 10 business days of receiving the written report of the coordinator's
findings. The Superintendent or designee shall provide the Board with all information presented
during the investigation. Upon receiving an appeal, the Board shall schedule a hearing as soon as
practicable. Any complaint against a district employee shall be addressed in closed session in



accordance with law. The Board shall render its decision within 10 business days.

(cf. 1312.1 - Complaints Concerning District Employees)
(cf. 9321 - Closed Session Purposes and Agendas)

Other Remedies

In addition to filing a discrimination or harassment complaint with the district, a person may file
a complaint with either DFEH or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEQC).
The time limits for filing such complaints are as follows:

15 To file a valid complaint with DFEH, within one year of the alleged discriminatory act(s),
unless an exception exists pursuant to Government Code 12960

2. To file a valid complaint directly with EEOC, within 180 days of the alleged
discriminatory act(s) (42 USC 2000e-5)

3 To file a valid complaint with EEOC after first filing a complaint with DFEH, within 300
days of the alleged discriminatory act(s) or within 30 days after the termination of proceedings
by DFEH, whichever is earlier (42 USC 2000e-5)

(12/15 12/16) 3/19



